MEMORANDUM
TO: Official Case File, Case No. ER-89-143
FROM: Mike Straub, Electric Department

SUBJECT: Staff's Recommendation in Case No. ER-89-143

DATE:

Revi

The purpose of this filing is to change language in the applicability clause of
Schedule GA. Schedule GA is a general service all electric tariff that is designed
for service through one meter at one point of delivery for all electrical needs.
The current tariff is also applicable to a multiple-occupancy building only when the
occupants of the building are furnished with electric service on a rent inclusion
basis and service to such building was supplied continuously under this schedule
from a data prior to May 6, 1978. It is Kansas City Power & Light Co.'s (KCPL)
current policy and interpretation that the above "service to such multiple-~occupancy
building was supplied continuously under this schedule from a date prior to May 6,
1978" refers only to residential multiple~occupancy buildings.

This filing changes the language in the applicability clause of Schedule GA to
clarify the Company's interpretation that only residential master-metered
multiple-occupancy buildings are limited to those supplied continuously under
this schedule from a date prior to May 6, 1978.

I objected to the proposed change because residential mastered metered
multiple~occupancy buildings should have been placed on the residential schedules in
the rate design case. KCPL did an analyses to determine if there were any such
customers still on schedule GA. As it turned out, there are no residential
cusrorers and KCPL agreed to remove the language from the proposed tariff. On
¥obouary 2, 1989 Kansas City Power and Light filed a substitute tariff to remove the
reference to residential buildings.

1 have reviewed the substituted tariff and have no objections to allowing commercial
and industrial master metered multiple-occupancy buildings on this schedule.
Therefore, I have no objection to allowing the proposed tariff to go into effect on
the proposed effective date of February 13, 1989.
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